John Jimenez

From: Anthony Santelices <ops@zozick.com>

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 1:01 PM

To: ‘Anthony Santelices’; ‘John Jimenez'

Cc: transport@starlight.ae; kamiran.ibrahim@zozick.com; kamiran.ibrahim@zozick.com;

kamiran.ibrahim@zozick.com; kamiran.ibrahim@zozick.com; anthony@zozick.com

Subject:

HiJenny,

Pls see below charges, we will wait for BL and TOO original docs

RE: AL HELAL- ORDER 21544352/21544971/21550154/21552837/21554164

JOB NO. 3008506
S.
No. Items Qty SELL (AED)
TRANSIT OUT ED -
1 3030774958123 1 105.00
2 FINAL EXIT SUBMISSION 1 110.00
3 DPC 1 110.00
4 CLEARANCE - 9 LINE ITEMS 1 200.00
5 USING ZOZICK NAME 1 200.00
6 TOO DECLARATION 5020450504823 1 105.00
7 TOO SERVICE 1 100.00
REF# 1X40 TO UMM QASAR CNTR# TCNU7242296
TOTAL 930.00

Thanks & Best Regards
Anthony Santelices
Zozick Cargo LLC

JAFZA Office DA-01 | JEBEL ALI FREEZONE AREA | NORTH | DUBAI | UAE

Office No: +971 4 8834279
Email: anthony@zozick.com
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From: Anthony Santelices <anthony@zozick.com>
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 12:54 PM




